NANGIA & COLLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of Better & Brighter Homecare Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Better & Brighter
Homecare Private Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315t
March, 2025 the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and notes to Ind AS financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (the “Ind AS"),
of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2025, its profit including other
comprehensive Income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of Ind AS financial statements’ section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion
on the Ind AS financial statements.

Information other than the Ind AS financial statements and Auditor’'s Report
thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information obtained at the date of this auditor’s report is information included in the
Director's Report, Chairman’s statement, but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with Ind AS financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind
AS financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safequarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these Ind AS financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the “"Annexure — A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of
Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31t
March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31t March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

Reporting on the adequacy of Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, under section
143(3)(i) of the Act is not applicable in view of the exemption available to the
company in terms of the notification no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated June 13, 2017 issued
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, read with general
circular No. 08/2017 dated July 25, 2017.

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2025
has been paid / provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed any other pending litigations which would impact
its financial position- Refer Note B34 to the Ind AS financial statements.

li. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv, a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or
in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
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Vi.

have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

€) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has
not proposed final dividend for the year.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account, which have a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective
software.

Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and
operated throughout the year for the respective accounting software, we did
not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.
Further, the audit trail, to the extent maintained in the prior year, has been
preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record
retention.

For Nangia & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN 002391C/N500069

Prakesk Ayrascal

Prateek Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 402826

Signed at Gurugram on May 22, 2025
UDIN: 25402826BMIBCI9041
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditors Report
[Refer to in paragraph 1 of the section on "Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” contained in
the report issued to the members of Better & Brighter Homecare Private Limited]

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair
view on the financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the
information and explanations given to us and the books of accounts and other records
examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:

I. In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(2) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment.

(B) The Company does not own any intangible assets hence, reporting under
clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and
Equipment in a phased periodical manner which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. Pursuant to the program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment
were due for verification during the year and were physically verified by the
Management during the year. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
does not have any immovable properties of freehold or leasehold and
building and hence, reporting under clause 3(i)(c) of the order is not
applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and intangible
assets during the year.

(e) As confirmed by the management, no proceedings have been initiated
during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2025
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

II.  In respect of Inventory:

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at
reasonable intervals during the year, in our opinion, the coverage and
procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. As
informed to us, any discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each
class of inventory were not noticed on such verification.

(b) As confirmed by the management, the company has not been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate or
otherwise, from banks on the basis of security of current assets and
accordingly quarterly returns or statements were not required to be filed by
the Company with such banks. Hence, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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ITI.

Iv.

VI.

VII.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
examination of records of the Company. The Company has not made any
investments provided guarantee or security or granted any advance in the nature
of loan, secured or unsecured to Company, Firm, limited liability partnership or
any other parties during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(iii)(a), (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not either directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its
directors or to any other person in whom the director is interested, in accordance
with the provisions of Section 185 of the Act and the Company has not made
investments through more than two layers of investment companies in
accordance with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central
Government under subsection (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for
the business activities carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause
(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In respect of statutory dues:

(a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities except for
slight delay on some occasions.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Goods and
Service tax, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no
amounts in respect of Income Tax, Goods and Services tax, Sales Tax, Value
Added Tax, Employee state Insurance, Duty of Excise, Duty of Custom, Cess
and Service Tax etc. that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authority on account of any dispute except for disputes pending regarding
Indirect Tax, the details of which are given below:
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Name of Nature of Amount Period Amount Forum where
the the Dues (Rs. in to which | paid under | dispute is pending
Statute millions) the Protest/
amount Adjusted
relates against
refund
(Rs. in
millions)
CGST Act, Input Tax 0.08 Mar-2018 - Superintendent,
2017 Credit Mar-2019 CGST & CX Range-
Reversal Mar-2022 VI, Central Division
Kolkata North
Commissionerate

VIII. As confirmed by the management, there were no transactions relating to

IX.

previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961).

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not borrowed
funds from any lender. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

(b) As confirmed by the management, the Company has not been declared wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority.

(c) The Company did not raise any term loans during the year hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(d) The Company did not raise any short term funds during the year hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(e) The Company did not raise any money from any person or entity for the
account of or to pay the obligations of its subsidiary, associate or joint venture.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(f) The Company did not raise any loans during the year by pledging securities
held in their subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting
under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not made preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures during the year and hence reporting under
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.
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XI. (a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the
date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower
complaints received by the Company during the year.

XII. As explained, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of
para 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

XIII. In our opinion, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 are not applicable to the
Company and accordingly the requirements to report under clause 3(xiii) of the
Order insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the
Company.

XIV. In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an
internal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per
provisions of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiv)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

XV. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors. and hence
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

XVI. In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a),
(b) (c) and (d) of the Order is not applicable.

XVIIL. The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year and
in the immediately preceding financial year.

XVIIL. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during
the year.

XIX. On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 33 to the financial statements,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
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a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

XX. The provisions related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is not applicable
to the Company as per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

XXI. The Company does not has a subsidiary, associate or a joint venture and as a
result is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For Nangia & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN 002391C/N500069

Pnkeek Asrrwoaj

Prateek Agrawal
Partner
Membership No. 402826

Signed at Gurugram on May 22, 2025
UDIN: 25402826BMJBCJ9041
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BQ"“& Bﬁch‘ﬂ' HOME LAC yoivaie Lanmse
Batance Sheet as 8t March 31, 2025

ons. unless atherwise statcd)

(Al amounts in INR Milli

Noles As on " Asonl
March 31, 2025] March 31, 2024
ASSETS
1. |Non current assels
(3) |Property. plant and cquipment ::; (') g;?) 1.46
(b) |Non-curren! lax Asscls 1”- I‘{}O 2.59
(¢) |Deferred tax osscis (nel) - : 29 |
Tolal non-current ussets 1.92 3
2. [Current nsscts
{a) |Inventorics 134 0.60 2350
Financial asscis ‘
& i. Trade receivables B} 1236 25.60
ii. Cash snd cash equivalents B 4.25 320
iii. Other financial assets B7 0.02 1.38
(€} |Other current assets e 0.64 A0l
Total corrent assets . 77.87 51.69
TOTAL ASSETS (1+2) 80.79 60.7
B. [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. |Equily
(a) |Equity share capital HY 0.80 .50
(b) |Other equity f13i6 $9.82 50.02
Total equity 70.62 50.82
Liabilitics
2. |Non-current ligbilitics
() |Provisions B2 1.39 1.13
Total non-curcent liabifities 1.39 1.33
3, |Current Liabilitles
(a) |Fnancial habilities
i. Borrowings (i1 > 0.16
it Trade payables 113
Totsl outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.93 0.68
Total oulstanding dues of creditors other than nyicro enlerprises and 0.87 3.8
small enterpriscs
iii. Other financial fiabilities 1314 610 110
(b)Y |Other current liabilities RIs .32 0.36
(c) |Provisions N 0,50 046
Total current liabilitics 8.78 8.58
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (142¢3) 80.79 o073

Summary of material accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Sundalone Financial Statements

In terms of our report atlached

For Nangis & Ca LLP

Chartered Accountamts

Firm Regn No. 002391C/N500069

Prateck Agrawa

Partner
Membership No, 402826

Place : New Delhi
Darg 222 Muy 2028

For and on behall of the Board of Directens
Better & Brighter Heme Care i*slvale Limited

thhay Shiarda
Darecior
3N - 2640080

CIN - U241 39WBZOGIP TCIISROT

o AT
itohit Cn}“.i-"f =
Director

DIN . 10358147



Better & Brighter Home Care Private Limlicd
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounis in INR Millions, unfess otherwise siuted)

—

Nole for the yenr ended|  for the year ended
Maurch 31,2024 March 31, 2024
1. |INCOME T
Revenue from operations Bt 143.80 100.44
Other income B1Y 0.55 0.46
Total income 144.35 10047
2. |EXPENSES
{(a) |Purchases of traded poods B8 521 3700
(b) |Changes in inventorics of siock in trade _ 1Y 23.30 1.79
(c) |Employee benefits cxpense B0 13.59 F1.74
{d) [Finance costs B 0.00 0.0
{e) [Depreciation and amortisalion expense f322 0.52 0.73
(f) |Other expenses B3 27.80 30.72
Total expenscs 117,94 8214
3. |Profit/{Loss) before tax 2641 18.712
4. |Taxexpense:
{a) |Current tax cxpense 0h.68 411
(b) [Dcferred tax {Ho1) 11,00y
(c) |Earlier year taxes 0.02 .
Total 6.69 J.at
5. |Net profit for the year (3 - 4) 19.72 15.61
6. |Other comprehensive income
|
L. [ltems that will net be reclassified to profit or loss
a.  [Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans N 0K 0.30
il [Income tax relating to items not reclassified -
i1
I [Ttems that may be reclassified to profit or loss
2. |Current ycar gains {Josses)
i, |lncome tax relating to items not reclassified .
Other comnprehensive income (1 + 1) 0.08 0.30
Total comprehensive income for the year (5 + 6) : 19.40 15,91
Esruning per share 2
Basic 246.48 195.15
Diluted 246,48 19515
Sumimary of material sccounting policies A

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standnlone Financial Statements

In terms of our report anached
For Nangia & Co LIP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 002391C/N$00069
p LD
Prateek Agrawn
Parmer
Membership No. 402826

Plice: New Dethi
Date 122 May 2025

For and on behulf of the Dourd of Dircclors

Director
DN 255089

Buetter & Brighter Home Care Private Limited

U2 3RR2O00PT T 3SROT.,

N 8
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Better & Brighter Home Care Private Limited S
Cash Flow Statement (or the year ended March 31,202
(AN amounis in INR Millions, unless atherwise stated)

far (e yeur ended for the year ended
Narch 31, 2025 Murch 31, 2024
A. |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - -
Net profit before tax
Add Ad}mmfﬂfs!br.‘ 052 073
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 0.00 007
Finance cosls 0.00 .
Loss on sale of fixed assets . 26.93 19.52
Operating profit before working capital changes
Changes In woerking capital ) ] ‘
Aay:mm.mm Jor (increase) / decrease in operaling assels: 23 90 1.97
invcnloncs_ (46.75) (24.76)
Trade receivables 136 (0.02)
Other financial assets '
337 497
Other current assels
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating tinbilitivs:
Trade payable (2.70) 024
payables . 23|
Other financial liabilities (current) 305 s
Other liabulities (current) (0.04) (6.17)
Provisions G.(8 0.33
Cush geaccated (rom operations
Less: |Dircet taxes paid (net of refund) (7.03) (279
Net cash generated from operating activities 1.27 (4.00)
B. |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property. plant and equipment (0.13)
Proceeds from sake of propenty, plant and equipient 0.05
Net cosh used in investing activitics {(LUS) s |
C. |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of non-current borrowings (net) - {0.16)
Repayment of current borrowimgs {net) {0.15) (0.74)
Finance charges paid (0,00} (0.07)
Nct cash generated from financing activitivs (n.15s) (0.97)
Net (decrease) / Increase in cash and cash equivalents A+B+C (R(%} (4.97)
Cash and cash cquivalents at the beginning 3 817
Cash and eush equivalents us ai (he end of tie year 4.2 3.0
COMPONENTS OF CASILAND CASH FOQUIVALENTS
Cash in hand 0.00 0.04
With bankx
- In current account 425 146
L . 3.20
Summary of material accounting policies A

The accompanying notes are an integrs part of the Standudone Finuncial Siatemenits
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For Nangia & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants
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For and on behail of the Board of Directors
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CIN - U24130WH2009PTC 135807
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Better & Brighter Home Cuore Private Limited
Statemcnt of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Al amounts in INR Millions, unless othervise stated)

Equity Shar|
Capital
Balance as at April 01,2023 0.80
Change in share capital -
Balance as a1 AMarch 31, 2024 .50 |
Change in share cepital .
Balance as at March 31, 2025 0.80
Other Equity
Other
Keserves aud surpus comprehensive
fncame Total
jiliculans Sevuritivs Remeasurement
premium Retained carnings|  of net delianed
aecount heacfit labilily

Balance as on April 01, 2023 .70 14.82 (1.41) 34.11
Profit for the year . 15.61 0.30 15,91
Security premium on issue of shares, net - = - =
Balance as on March 31, 2024 20.70 30,41 (L.11) £0.02
Profit for the ycar : 19.72 0.08 19.80
Security premium on issue of shares, net - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 20,70 50,15 (1.03) 69.82

Sceuritics premium nccount @ This reserve represents the premium on the issue ol shares {nel) and can be wtilized in accordance
with the provisions of ihe Coinpanies Act, 2013

Retained earnings : This reserve represents the cumulative profits ol the campany, This reserve ean be ulilized in aceardines
with the provisions of the Companics Act, 2013,

Remeasurement of net defined benefit Hiabllity : This reserve represents changes in - the Habilities over the year duc to chanpes

in actuarial assumptions or experience adjustments recogmzed in Other comprehensive income and subsequently not reclassified
to the Statement of protit and loss.

In terms of our report attached

For Nangia & Co LLP For and on behalt of the Beard of Dircetos
(.’h:mered Accounlants Better & Brighter llome Care Private Limited
Finn Regn No. 002391C/N500069 CIN - U241 39WRBGE9PTC 135807
>
?m):-ul* Qamm,‘ "R >
P k - Robi i
rateck Agrawal rabhayv Sharda Robhit Gayal
Partner - Dircctor {urector

Membership No. 402826 DIN - 02649080 DIN - 14558107

Place : New Delhi
Date :22 May 2025
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2.2

4

r Home Care Private Limited
ri of the finuncial statements for the year ended Murch 31, 2025

fillions, unless athenvise stated)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

pation ) , . , .
Corporate Inforn vt, Lid, ("Compuny™) was incorporated s a private limited campay in ldia inder the Companies Act, 2013, n 2017, The

righter Home Care ¥ It ! - ;
Ectter ﬁy[: ;ﬁgislcmd office is simuated in Kolkatn. The Company is into tracisgg of home and personal care products under the name of "Absorbin”, The
ompa -

material is imported and the supply of material is through On-line Channed pamiers and others.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND PREPARATION QF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Corupliance ‘ . ~ |
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notificd uader Scetion 133 of the Compamies Act,

2013 ( the "Aet”) read with Rule 3 & 4A of Componies {Indian Accounling Standards) Rules, 201§ (as mmended from time o lime) and presentation
requirements of Division 11 of Schedvle I to the Companies Act, 2013,

Basis of preparution and presenfution o ‘
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Aecounting Standards (ind AS) under the historical cost canvention on the acerual

basis excepl fot certain financial instraments which are measured al faie vabaes, the provisions of the Companies Act , 2013 (Act). The Ind AS are
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indiun Accounting Standards) Rules, 20135, as amended,

The Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards and Accounting policies have been consistently applicd excepl where o newly issued accounting standard
i¢ initially adopted or a revision 10 an existing sccounting stindard reyuires uchinnge 0 e accounting policy itheno in ase,

Functionsl and presentution currency
These financial statements are presented in Lodian Rupees (INR)Y anllioas. which iz adso the Company's Tunctiomd cunency. Al amounts have been rounded-

off to the nearest INR million, unless atherwise indicated.

Historical cnst canvention
Historical cust is genecally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange Tor goods und services.

Sigalficsntl accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statcments in confomity with Ind AS requires management o make judginenis, estimates and assumptons that affect e
application of accounting policics and the reported nmounts of assets, habilities, income and expenses and the accompanying disclosures Uncertainty ahout
the assumplions and cstimates could result in outcomies Ihal require in materat adjustment o the carrying value of assets or liabilitics affected in future

periods.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions lo accounting estimates arc recognised in the peried i which the
estimates are revised and in any fuwre periods affecied

Current and non-current classiflention

The Company presents asvets and labilities in Ure balince sheel based on current £ nanscunent classifealion.

An asset is clussified as current when it satislies y of the follow ing eriteria:

= il is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption i, the Company s narmal opuriting vyele.

=il is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

- it is expected ta be realized within 12 months afier the reporting dave; or

- i ig cash or cash equivalkent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or wsed 10 setife a liability for ot least 12 nionths after the reportng date,

A liability is clossified as current when it satisfies any of the lollowing enteria;

-t is expected o be settled in the Company's normal aperating cycle;

- is held primarily for the purpose of bemng traded,

* It is due 10 be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

~the Company does not have an unconditional nghtto detec seltiement of the liability for at feast 12 months afler the reporting date. Terms of @ liability that
could, at the option of the Counterparty, result in its settlement by the issuc of cquity msliuments do nol atTect ivs classification

Current assets/iahilities | . : : ; .
Defisiad tas Miabilities ?m'”d" current portion of son-cureent financial assets/liabilities iespectively. Al other assels/ linbilities are classified as non-current
Cd tax assets and liabilities are classificd o3 non-current nssets and liabilities.
Opt‘mllng C}\;I;_\
Based on 1k .
¢ nalore o - . ) ) ) ) ) ) i
e of the aperations and the (ime between the acquisition of asscls for provessing and thew realizution in cissl or cish gyuivalenls, the

Compan ined |
¥ has ascertained i1s opertinge cvelo «x fwnde s . o o e 5
8 operting eyele us twebve months for the purpuse of current non-current classilication of assets and linbil-es
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The material aceounting policies are st oul below:

Revenue recognition
Revenue from contracts wil
consideration to which the Company expect o

I customers i recognised upan wransfer of control of promised goods/ services o custoniers at an amaun that refNegts the
be entiticl for those goods/ services,

To recognize revenues, the Company applies the following (ive-sicp approach:

-Identify the contract with a customer
.Identify the performance obligations in the contragt;
.Determing the transaction pricc;

.Allocate the transaction price to [he pe
-Recognise revenues when a performance oblig

rformance obligations in the contract ond
ation is satisfied

Reevenue from Sale of goods ‘ 7 . [
Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance abligation is measured af the amount of transaghon price (net of variable consideration) allocated tv thoi
performance obligation. The various discounts and schemes atTers! by the Company as patt of the contruct.

Gouds and Service Tax (GST) is not reccived by the Company i its 0wl ageaunt, Rather, 1 is s eollected on value added to the commaodity by the scller on
behalf of the government. Accardingly, it is excluded from revenue.

Contract balances
The Policy for Contract balances i.e. contract assels, trade receivables and contract fiabilities is as fullows:

». Contrael nssets and trade receivables
The Company classifies its nght Lo conadeation in exchange for deliverables as either a receivabile or as unbilled revenue. A receivable is a right

consideration that is unconditional upon passage of ume. Revenues in excess of billings s recorded as unbilled revenue and is elassificd as a financinl assel
where the right to considerstion is unconditional upon passage of time. Unbilled revenue which is conditional 15 classified as oiber curent asset. Trxle
receivables and unbilled revenue is presented pet of impaimient Refer wo accounting puhcics ol tinancial assets in Onancial instruments — initial recogaition

and subsequent mcasurement,

b. Contract liabilities
A contract liability is the obligation tn deliver services fo a customer o which the Campany has recvived considuration or part thereal {or an amount of

consideration is due) from the customer. If 8 customer pays consileration bhefore the Company daliver services fo the customar, o coniract liability is
recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due {whichever 15 eurlier). Contract habdilios are recopnised as revenue when the Campany performs

under the contract

Interest Income-
Recognition of inferest incoine or cxpense

Intercst income o expense is recogrised using the effective interest method,
The ‘effective interest rale’ is the rale that exactly discounts estimated [uture cash payments or weeeipts through the expected life of the fimancial instrument w:
- the gross catrying amount of the financial assct; or

- The amenrtised cost of the financial linbility.
In calculating interest income and expense, the cffective inferest rule is applied to the gross eamying amoont of the asset (when the asset is not credits

impaired) or to the smortised cost of the liability. However, for financial asscts thut have become eredit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest
income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate (o the amortised cost of the financial asset. If the asser is no langer credit-impaired, then the

caleulation of interest incomie revens (o the gross basis.

Property, plant and equipment ('PPE')
Praperty, plant and cquipment are stated at cost, [ess accumulated depreciation and impaiment, it awy. Costs directly aniributable to acqunsition ane capilized
R s B M I

unltil the property, plant and equipment are ready for use, as imfendud by management. Ot incidental es penditure anributable 10 bringing the Gixed assets 10
!heir working condition for intended use are capitalized Subscquent espendinnge relating t fixed assews is capitalised only it such expenditure rc\‘u‘ll‘\: in‘an
mcrlease in the future benefits from such asset beyond s previousy wisessed swndad oF perfvianee, The Campany clcprcwﬁis properly -plu‘nl and
cquipment over their estintated useful lives using the wilen-dow it bl "

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost less their resiclual valies over their aselil lives, using the written-down metlaod The estintated useful
lives, ressdual values und depreciation method are reviewed ut the end of cach reporting puriod, with the efTect of any chaniees 10 estinnne aceaaed foron d
prospectve basis iy = S

The management believes t sese estimated use ives are realistic et e ! g -
& be hat these estimated useful lives are realistic and retlect i approximation of' the penod over whicl the assats are hkely 1o by used
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2.2

The estimaicd useful life considered for the assets are as under B

Category of asscls Nuniher of years
n

; | 3-8

Office equipments :
Vehicles m
Furniture and (ixtures

Intangible assels

Intangible assets are "
useflul lives on a straight-line basis, from the date that they are wailable for intangible
number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand. competition, and other cconantic factors (such as the stability of the industry, and known

technological advances). and the level of maintenance expenditures required (o obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset. Amortication methods

stated at cost dess accumulated amorntization and impairment. Intungible assets are amortized over ther respective individual estinyated
use. The estimated aseful life of an identifiable intangible asset is based on o

and useful lives are reviewed periadically including ot euch financial year end.

Financiul instruments

Inltial recognition o
Financial asscts and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Al financial assets ond linbititics are recogized at fair value un imitial recognition. except for trawe reccivables which are initially measured at transaction
price. Transaction costs that are directly atwibutable 1o the pegaisition o issoe ol lnancial nssers and financial labilities, that are not o {air valuc through
profit of loss, are added to the fair value on inilinl recognition, Repular way purehase an sile of finncial assets are accaunted tor at wade date

Subscquent mensurement

Non-derivative Anancial Instrunients

Financlal assets carrled at amortised ¢ost

A financial assel is subsequently measured at amortisedd cost if it is held within 3 business model whose objective is 1o hakd the wsser in order Lo coltect
contruciual cash flows and the contractual teoms of the finangial asset give vise on speeificd dates 1o eash (lows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount oculstanding.

Financial assets at falr value through other comprehensive inenime

A financial assel is subsequenily measurced at fair value throuph other comprehensive incame it it is held within o business model whose ubjective is aclticve
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the continctual terms of the financial asset give rise on speeilicd dates 1o cash Nows
thar arc solely payments of principal and intcrest on the principal amount outstanding. The Conpany has made an irrevocable election for its investinents
which are classificd s equity instruments to present the subsequent changes in fair value in oiher comprehensive income based ov s business madel, Further
in cases where the Company has made an irrevocable efection based on its business modzl, fer its investments which are classified us cquity instruments, the

subsequent changes in fair value are recognized i other comprehensne income

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the ubowve citegories are subsequently fuir vatinsd through profit or loss

Finuncial liahilitics

Financial liabilities ure subsequently camed at amortized cost asing the effective interest method, exeept o contingent consideraiion regognizsd o busines:
combination which is subsequently measured iy value throwgh proahit and loss. For trade and other payablex naturing within one year o the bulanc
sheet date, the earrying amounts approximate fain value due 1o the short matrity of these instruments

Derecognition of finsncial instruments
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contructun] nghts @ the cish Rows from the Gnancinl asset expice or it translers the financial asset anc

the transfer qualifics for derecognition under Ind AS 109 A Financial Lability (or o pant of 4 financial liability) s derccognized from the Company's balance
shect when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged o1 cancelled or expires.

Fair value of financial insiruments

In determiining the fair valuc of its financial instrumenis, the Company uses a variety of metheds and assumptions that aee based an market eonditions and
risks existing at cach reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value include discounted cash fow analysis, available quotad market prices and
dealer quotes. Al methods of assessing lair value result in general appraximation of value, and sueh value may never actually be realized.

Inpairment

Financial assels

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expeeted eredit [0ss (ECLY model for the inancial assets which are not fair valued thiough profit or loss,
Loss allowanee for trade receivables with no sigmifieant Dy component 15 meastaed at on amount eepatl b hdeme ECE. For ull nlllcl‘ﬁn el aswix
expeeled cradit losses ate measured ol ao amount ogual 0 the S 2-month ECLL wadess theve has been o st mereuse s eredst sk fron untes! regeg ntan
in which case those are measured an lifetime ECL The winount of expéeted crodhit lossen (0 reversald Gip s rapuated o adjust the loss abowaneye ar die

teporting date 1o (e amount thas is reguered B ba recogursad s recognized a5 3 impieanent ot i oss 310li ol loss
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Non-financial asscls

Intangible assets and propert
Intangible asscts and property,
amounts may not be recoverable. For
in-use) is determincd on an individual asset basis unless the
cases, the recoverable amouni 13 determined For the cash generating unit (o which the usset befongs.

y, plant and cquipment
plant and equipment are evalupted for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrving

the purpose of impaimient testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the Far value fess cost 1o sell ard the yilye-
asset does not generate cash Nows that are largely independent of these from ather assets. 11 such

impairment to be recognized in the statement of prolit and loss is measured by the amount by which the
amount of the asser, An npiizment loss is reversed in the statement of prafit and lass if there
cable amount, The carrying amount of the asset is incrensed 1o its revised recoverable amount,
inett (net of any accumulated amortization or depreciution) had no

If such assets are considered to be impaired, the
carrying value of the asscls exceeds the estimated recoverable
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recove
provided that this amount does not exceed the cavying amount that would have been delerm
impairment loss been recognized for the assel in prioy yems

Provisiens
A provision is recogmzed when the Company has a present obligution (fegal £ constructive} as a resull afl past events and it is prabable that an outflow of

resources will be required to scitle the abligation, in respeet oF which i reliable cxtimate cinn be made.

The amount recopnised as a provision is the best estimate of e consideration required {o selle the present obligation at the end of the reporting periad, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the ohligation. When o provision is measured using (he cash Dows estimaled o senle the presen
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect ol the 1ime value of money 15 material).

Foreign currency transactions nnd transialiony
Foreign currency transactions are recorded at rates of exchange prevailing on e date of transaction. Monelury asscls and linbilities denaminated in foreign

currencies as at the balance sheet date are transhated at Ihe rate of exchange prevailing ai the year-end. Non-monetary wems carricd ot fiir value that are
denominated in forcign currencies are retranslated an the rotes prevailing nt the date when the fair value was determined, Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign curiency wre not retranslated,

Transaction gains ot losscs realized upon seftlement of foreign curency transactions are included in detomining net profit for the period in which the
tronsaction is setiied. Revenue, expense and cash-flow items denominated in forgign curtencees nre translated into the refevant funetional cunencics using the

exchange rate in effect on the date of the transaction.

Enrnings per share
Basic carnings per share is computed by dividing the pet prolit atirhutable (o the equaty holders of the Cumpany by the weighted average number ol cquity

shares outstanding during the period

Dliuted carnings per share is computed by dividing the net profic auributable to the cquity hulders ol the Company by the weighted average auniber of
equity shares congidered for deriviug basic camings per equity share and also the weighled average number of equity shares that could have been 1ssued upon
conversion of alt dilutive potential equity shares The dilutive potentia! equily shares are achusted for the procecds receivable had Lhe cquity shares heen
actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of (he autstanding cquity shares), Ihlalive potemial cqunty shares are deemal converted as ol 1he
beginning of the period, unless issued at a Inter date. Dilutive potenital equity shares are determined dependently for cach period presented.

Taxation
Income tax expense recogniscd in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss comprised the sum of defermed tax and current tax except the ones recognised in

other comprehensive income or dircetly in equity.

Current Tax
Current income tax for current and prior periods is recagnized at the amount expected to be poid to or recavered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates

and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferrad income tax sssets and Habilities are recopmiant for aft
temporary differcnces orising befween the tax hases of asscts and liahilities and their corrying amomts m 1he linancial statements Delvrred fay assels are
reviewed at cach reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable vhat the reluzed s benetit will be realizesl.

Delerred tax
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities arc measured using tix rales and @ Taws that have been cinacied ur substantively enacied hy the batance sheet date

and are expected to apply to taxable incane in the years in which thase oy differcoces are expected 10 be recovered on setided, The effeet of changes it
fax rates on deferred income lax assets and liabilitics 15 recornived w3 income or expense in the period hat includes the cnactinent or the substontive
enactment date. A deferred income tax assct is recugnived Lo the extent that it is probable thal fature taxable profiv will be avinluble against which the
deductible temporary differences ond lax losses can be ntihzed. Delerred income tanes uee not pravided on the undislgibuied eanmine ulfa.ﬂu‘nli;alu- dined
branches where it is expeeted that the carnings of the subsidiury or bianch will not be destributed o the foreseeshle Teture, The Compary ol ses gurmn? &Y
assets and cutrent tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforecible right to set 01T the recognized amuoents and where o intends cither e setsie on g nel basi, or

to reatize the asset and settle the fiability simuliancously
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Employee benelits

Employee benefits include wages and salaries, provident fund, employee state insuranee scheme, gratuity fund and compensated abscices

Defined Contribution Plans | - -
Contributions 10 defined contribution plans are recognised as an expense when emplayees have rendered service enlitling then (o the contributions,

Defined Benefit Plans | | | | |
For defined benelit retirement phans, the cost of providing henefits is determined using the projected unit credit Ly S—

carried out at the end of cach annual reporting period. Remcasurement, comprising actuanal gams and losses. the effect of the changes 1o the asset celimg (F
applicable) and the return on plan assets (exeludig nel interest), is reflected immediately m the Balance hh'ct:I w|ll.l.| a Charge or \I'rt'\hl weeognised e other
comprehensive income in the period in which they oceur. The re-mensurements uf }In’ et dlefined benelit hability are rcwgm.scd directly i the other
s in the period in which they anse st service cost is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of o plan amendment,

comprehensive incon : 0
f the penod to the net defined benelit lability or assel. Delined benelit costs are

Net interest s calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning o
categorised as fullows:

a. service cost (including current service cost, past service cost.as well as gains and (osses on curtailinens and settlemends):
b. net interest expense or income; and
¢, re-measurement

any's defined denefil plans. Any surplus

The relirement bencfit obligation recognised i the bakinee sheet ropresents e avtual deticit or surplus in the Comp
fram (he plans or reductions in futine

resulting from this calculation is limited 1 the present value of any ceomamnic benelits available i the form of relumds
contributions o the plans.

The company is provides the following as defined henclits plaw as -

Gratuity :

The Company provides for gratuity, o defined benelil retirement plan (the Gratuity Plan’) covering cligible employees. The Gratuity Pluy provides o Tump-sum
payment 1o vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitntion o lermination of employment, of an amount based on the respeetive employee's saluy nd
the tenure af employment with the Company.

Liabilitics with regard to the Gratuity Plan are detenmined by actuiral valuation, performed by an independent actuary, w cach balance sheet date using the
projected unit credit method. The Company recopnizes the net obligation of a detined benefit plan in its balance sheet as on asset of liability, Gains ond losses
through re-measurements of the net defined benetit hiability/(asset) e recognized in other comprehensive income. The actual return of the portlolie of plan
assets, in excess of the yields computed by applying the disconnt rute used to measure the delined benefit obligation is recogmzed other comprehiensive
income. The efTect of any plan amiendments are reengmized 1 net profits in the stitement of Trofit and Loss.

Short term cmployee henelits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measureil vi an undisesounted hasic annd are expensed as he eelated serviee is provided, A Tiabiity is recopnised
for the amount cxpected 10 be paid ¢.g., under Payahle to emplover, 1 e Company has i present kegal or constructive obligation 1 pay this imount ps 8
result of past service provided by the employee, and the amuonal of abbizatien can be extimated rehably.

Provident fund

Eligible cmployees of the Company receive bencfils from & provident fund, which is a defincd benefit plan. Both the eligible employee and the Company
make monthly contributions (o the provident fund plan equal to o specified percentage of the covered vnployee’s subiry, The Compuny's contribution 15
recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss during the period in which the emiployec renders the relited sovices.

Compensated absences

The Company has a policy on compensated abseaces which are both accumulating and non-accumulating in natare. The expected cost ol accwmlnting
compensated absences is determined by actuarial valuation performed by an indeperident avtoary sl cach balnnee sheet dine using projected unit erodil methexd
on the additional amount expected to be pmlt‘availcd as o result of the unuscd eatitlement thist has accumudated at the balance sheet date Expuose on non:
accumulating compensated absences iy recognized in e period in whieh the ahsences accur

Employee share based pavments

The Company recognizes compensalion €xpense relating ta share-based payments i net prolit osimg fus-volue v acemdance with Ind AS 102 share-Hased
Payment. The estimated fair value of nwards 1s charged W bvoe oo g seranght=ling basis over the sequisite service perivd Toe cach separately \*;'_sling prntion
of the award as if the award was in-substance, multiple awards witl a correspanding increase to share aptions autsianding account

Inventories
e i) {BIEA Sl U Dy M copt and .m:'"mm "c'ﬁr""‘“_'z“hk‘ vitlue (net of alfowances) atter providing tor ehsolescunce and other Tosses, wlere
considered necessary. The vost of inventones i based on e fisstan Brst-out formufo, and ncludes expenditure incursed in acyuiiig the inventalis
production or conversion costs and other vasts mcurred i brinzing them 1o their present localion and condinon Tlie cost camprises cosl of purcluase, cost of
'ersd ing are fue 0 5 f N . ; B 1S [ RIS
conyersion and other costs wnchuding PPPOPECE pwwq:m}ﬁ:'L'l““‘d”‘ 0 the case of fnished goods amd work in progress. incurred mn bilnging sl
inventorics 1o their present focation and condition __@{{iu{,@‘:é | MIty
represents the estinated selhing price foe Imventony E«;E- sty

cor rehates g decoctad o detenaimng the costs ol pareluee Nyt roatiable salue
Aosts of compiernone and costs noces ey nmak e e sate
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Bﬂ'(tr & Brighter Hlome Care Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financinl statemenis for the yeor ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts in INR Millions, unless othervise stated)

2.18

.16

.17

L18

19

Cash Flow Statement ) ‘ - . . .
Cash (ows are reported using the indireet method, whereby profit i the persed s adiusted for the effeers of fransactions of a non-cash nuture, any detecrals

or accruals of past or future operating cash receipis of paymenis gad item of income or expetises mssociated with inveshng ar financing eash Nows, The cash

flows from operating, investing and Mnancing activities of the Company ure sepregsied.

Other Income ‘
Other income is comprised primarily a

\lig efTective interest method,

{ interest incowe, exchange gain/loss on translation of ather ussets and liobilities. Interest income i3 recogmized using

Leases
The Company assesses at contract inception w

identified assct for o peried of time in exchange for consideralion.

wethier o contract is, or conlains, a leasc, That is, i the contracl conveys the right 10 control Whe use of an

Company as a lessee:; -
The Company applics a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, cxcept for shortterm deases and leases of low-value assets, The Company

recognises lease liabilities to inake lease payments and right-of-use assels represcting the right 10 use the underlying assers

i. Right-of-usc assets (ROU asset)

The Company recogiises right-of-use assets al the commencement dawe of the Jeage (i ., the date the underlying #sset is available for use). Righi-ol-use assers
are measured al cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. and adjusted for wny remeasirement of lease linhlies.

The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease abilities revopnisad, itk direel cosls incurred, and lease payments miade al o beloe the
commencement date less any lease incennives receivixl,

Right-of-use asscts are depreciated on a straight-line busis over ihe shorter of the leose tlerm nod the estunated gselul lives of the assets, as follows:

Righi of use for Properties 3 1o 5 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfurs 1o the Company af e end of the lease terov or the cost rellects the exeicise ol a purchase eption, deprecialion is
calculated vsing the estimated usclul iife of the assel.

The right-of-use assels are alsa subject lo impairment, Hefr 1o the accounting policics 1 section {€) impairment of non-lnancial assets

{l. Lease Linbilities:

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recogniscs Icasc liabitities measured ot the present value of lense puyments to be mide over the lease
terin. The lease payments include fixed payments {including in-substance fiacd pnyments) less ony lcase incentives receivable, vaniable lease payments that
depend on an index or & rate, and amounts expected 1o be paid under residual value guandess, The lease payments also include the exercise price of n
purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Campany and paymenis of penalties for tenninating the lease, i the lcase tenn rellects the Company
exercising the option to temminate, Variable lease payments thit do not depesd on an index or a mile are recopnised as expenses (unless they are incurred 10
producc inventories) in the petiod in which the event or condilion that triggers the payment ogeurs,

In calculating the present value of lease payments. the Company uses it mereniental horowing rie st U lense commencement date because the interest rate
implicit in the lease is not readily determyinable. After the commencenent date, the amount of lease hobilities s mereased 10 relect the averetion of inferest
and reduced for the lcase payments made. [n addition, the carrying amount of lease Habifities is remeasueed 3 there is i modificanon_ a chiange in the Teine
ferm, & change in the lensc payments (c.g.. changes 10 fulure payments texulling franya climgs inoan indey or site osed (o determbine ach laise paymentxd iof
change in the agsessment of an option lo purchase the undertying pssct.

fil, Short term leases and leases of low value assets: The Compuny applics the shott-tenm lease recoptition exemption 10 its short-tevm leases of property
(i.c.. those leases that have a lcase tern of 12 months ar less from the commencemen date and do net coman a purchase option). It also applies the lease¢ of
low-value assets recognition exeinption o leases where the wielerlying asset is considered 10 be low vulug.

Lease payments on short-term leascs and lcases of low-value asscis are recognised as expense on a steaighl-line basis over the lease term.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and batances with banks. Cash equivalents ure short-term balances {with an origingl malurity of three nwiths or less front the
date of Bequisition), highly liquid investments (hat are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject o insignificant risk of changes
in valuc,

For Ihe purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash cquivalents consist of cash and shart-tenn halances, as delined above The cash Now siatcment
is prepared using indirect method.

Rounding off amounts
Al amounts disclosed in the financix! statements and notes have beer rounded of 7 1o the nersost millicn us Pt he tequizements of Schuedute Bt of the Al

undess otheraise stated
* - 2:—; AR
0| GURUCKE

WAM
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Better & Brighter Home Care Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financinl statements for the year ended March 31, 2028

(Al amounis in INR Mitlions, unless otherwise stated)

BI. Praperty, plant and equipment

Forniture & I'T" Equipments|  Vehicles 4 OfMce Totul
Fixiures Equipment

GROSS BLOCK

As at April 1, 2023 0.10 0.04 4.28 1,15 553
Additions - . = . .
Deductions - . s ' >
As at March 31, 2024 AL 0.04 4.28 1.15 5.8
Additions N R B - 13
Deductions - - () &K - 0.8y
As at March 31, 2025 .10 0.7 3.38 1.15 4.79
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

As at April 1, 2023 0,05 0.2 2.4) .87 134
Additions .01 0.01 0.58 .13 0.73
Deductions -~ : = = »
As at March 31, 2024 0.06 0.03 2,99 1.00 4.07
Additions 0.1 0.07 0.39 0.05 0.52
Deductions 2 . 082 . 1)
As ot March 31, 2025 0.07 0.10 2.55 | .05 377 |
NET BLOCK

As nt March 31, 2024 0.04 0.01 1.27 0.15 1.46
As at Mareh 31, 2025 0.0 0.07 .82 0.10 1.02




Better & Briﬁ'llicr Homie Care Private Lintted
Notes forming part of the financial statements fur the year ended March M, 2028

(All amounts in INR Millions, unless otfierwise siared)

B2 Non-curvent tax asscts

Nun-currcnt (ax asscls

B3 Delerred tax assct/Yiabititics

—

AS o
Mireh 31, 2028

As on
March 31, 2024

090 n59
XTR N

Movement in deferred tax asset/liability Opening

Recogulsed in

Recoagnlyed in

Clusing balance

balance staterent of profit und
comprehensive [F31
Particulars
Linbilitles
Pravision for Gratutity 045 LI 148
Provision for Doubttful Debts 008 (e (7
Assets
Depreciation on fixed assets f1460 oty .45
Taolal (R} 0.0l £.00
“or_the year ended 315tV 1202 o T
Porticulars
Liubilties
Provision for Grautity N 045
Provision for Doubtful Debts 0.08 0%
Astelz
Depreciation on fixed assels - 0 46 046
Total - 0.99 .99
fur the yeur ended  Tor the year ended
March 31, 2025 Mnarch 31, 2024
EfMective Tax Recanciliation
Proht/(Loss) as per Statement of Profit snd loss 20,44 1% 72
Applicable tax rate o 2517, 25 17%
Tax on above 6,67 4.71
Adjustments:
Permanent difTerences 0y (1.07)
DTA not recognised in carlicr yeur . - (1.53)
Adjusted tux expense .66 A1
Tax as per profit and loss
Cumrent tax (o 68 .11
Deferred tax (01 ) (ALY
Total — 04.07 A |
As on Ason
March 31,2025 March M, 2024
B4 Inventories
Traded Goods 0.57 2248
Less: Provision for slow moving invenlories (hah
{valued at cost ar net realisable value whichover is lower)
Goods in transit V3 143
wan AL
s




Bci!er & Brighter Home Care Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financlal statements for the ycar ended March 31, 2028

‘.41'1' amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise siared)

AN n Axnn
March M, 20238 Muarch 31, 2024

§$ Trade recelvables

Considered good - unsecured . o _— .

Trade reccivable which have significant increasc in credil 1isk o o

Trade reccivable - credit impaired : |

L8 2594

Impuirmeni atlowance (allowunce for bind and doutitiul debt)

Less: Trade recervable which have significant inerense m credit visk (11.29) e

Less: Trade receivable - credn impaired : .
7234 1500

No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company cither severnlly or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other
receivable are due from (irms or private companies respectively in which any direclor is a partner, a dircetor or a member,

Trada recelvables ore non-interest bearing and are generally on tenmis o 10 10 60 days

Trude recelvables agcing schedule as ut March 31,2025
Particubars Outsinnding for follawing periods from due date of payment
Lessthan 6| 6 months ot 1year~2| 2year-3year Morc than } years Total
months vour year
Undisputed tade recicvables - considered 7202 0.34 - . - 7236
ood
Undisputed trade recievables - which have 0.02 0.06 0.6 005 - 429
significant increase in credit risk
Undisputed  (rudc  recicvables - crudit -
impaired B
Disputed trade recicvables - considered good .
Dispuled trade recicvables - which have .
significant increase i ceedit risk L
Disputed trade recievables - credit impaired . - s
Total 7204 0.41 006 .08 - 72.65

Trade recelvables ageing schedule ws at March 31, 2024 ——
Outstanding Tur follewing periods Trom sdue dite ol puvment

Particulars
Less than 6] 6 months to | | year-2| 2 year-Jyear Maore than 3 yeurs Tatnl
manths Yelrr yoar
Undisputed trade recievables - considered 2101 259 - = . . % 60
good
Undisputed tradc recicvables - which have 0.04 006 .24 0.00 S n.34
sipnificant increase 1n ¢credil risk .
Undisputed  trade  recicvables - credit . - -
impaired
Disputed trade recievables - considered gowl E

Disputed trade recievables - whick have
sigmnificant increase in credit risk
Disputed trade recicvables - credit npained .

L5 eS| 0.24 0.00 | : 25,94 |

Total

AS L Ay on
Slureh 3, 2025 Maurch 3, 2024

B6 Cush and cash cquivalents

For the purpose of statement of casli Mows, cash and cash cquivalents include cash on hand and in hank. Cesh and cash equivalents at (e end ol ihe reporting
period as shown in the stalement of cash Nows can be reconciled 1o the related ilems in bakioge sheet a8 foltons:

Cash in hand 0.00 b4
Balances with hanks ;
On current accounts o - . 405 vl
SURUGRAR —— e ’

Cosh and cash equivalents as per balance sheel (_-) URUGRAW I ) 2 2
) - o
LY . —
o 125 320

Cash and cash equivalents as por statement pi cash ose



m-"" & BAghter Tlome Care Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financinl statements for the year caded March 31, 2025

(All amounts in INR Millions. unless otherwise stred)

B? Other financlal nssels

Unbilled revenue
Socurity deposit - considered good

B3 Other current agsels
Balance with govermment authorities
Advance to employees
Prepayments

Advances to supplicrs
Unsecured, considered gnod unless stated otherwise

Less: Provision for doubtful advances

(el

As on
Marvch M, 2028

Ason
Miarch 31, 2024

: 1.16
(.02 u2
1.02 (KT
Ason Ason

March 31, 2025 March M., 2024
0.16 18
0.00 000
119 14
L AR
0.0 - 0.10
0,08 0.10
(K1} ni1o
0.64

4.01




tctter & Brighter Home Care Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financiul statemenis for the year ended March 31, 2028

(All amounts in INR Millions, uniess otherwise stated)

As on As As on Ax in
March M, 2025 Murch 31,2025 March 31,2024 March 31, 2024

Nos | Nos
RY Share Capital

a Authorised sharcs

i Equlity sbare capital of Rs 10 each
As at the beginning of the reporting yeur 3,100,000 1.0 3,100,000 31.00
Increase/(decrease) during the year . - - .
As ai the end of the reporting year 3,100,000 31.00 3,100,000 31.00
1ssued, subscribed and paid up
Equity sharc capital of Rs 10 cach ‘
As of the beginning of the reporting year 80,000 0.K0 81,000 (1N
Add: lssued during the year - - - i
As nt the end of the reporting year O 14.80 80,000 0.80

b Terms/ rights atinched to equity shares o
The Company has only one class of cquity shares having par value of INR H) por share. Each sharehalder is entitled to one vore per share. Dividend if

any declared is payable in Indian Rupecs.

As on As on As an As an
Mareh 31,2025 March 31, 2025 March 31,2024 March 31, 2024

Nuo. ol Shies % holding No. of Shores % holding

¢ Shares held by helding corpany
Globalbees Brands Private Limited 46,400 380014 46,400 SR 0%
As on As on As un As on

March M, 2025 Nlarch 31, 2025 DMarch M1, 2024 Blarch 31, 2024

No. of Shares “ holding No. of Shares % holding

d Detalls of equity sharcholding more than $% shares in e company
Globalbees Brands Private Limited 46,400 38.00% 40,401 AN L
Prabhav Sharda A%00 41.38% 33000 41 A%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareliolders regarding beneficial
interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and benehcial ownerships of shares.

Axat Ay at Y of chanpe
March 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 2024 during the year
e Detnils of equity shares held by No of Sharcs e ol 1ot No of Yo of 1012l Y Ch:m;n:__
prameters i the company shares Shares shares
Globalbees Brands Private Limited 46.400 5R.00% 46.400 58 00% 0.00%
Prabhay Sharda 33,100 41.38% 33,100 41.38% 0.06%
Anup Sharda 500 0.63% 500 0.63% 0.00%

f The Company has not issued any bonus shures daring the cuteent year and immediately preveding eurnent e




tetter & Brighter 1tome Cere Private Limited
Votes forming part of (he financlal statements for the ycar ended March 31, 2025
(Al amonnts in INR Mdlions, wnless othersise stated)

e

As nn As on
March 31,2028 March 31, 2024

B10 Other equity

Securities premium

Opening balunce 20,70 0710

Add ; [ssuc of cquily shares . .

Closing balance 20,70 20.70

Surplus s per stotement of prolit and Joss

Openiny balance 2932 1341

Add : Profit/(Loss) for the year 19.72 15.61

Add : Other comiprehiensive income/ (loss) (.08 0,30

Total comprehensive income for the perlod 49.12 2937
09 .82 50,02

Balonce as at yeur end




Better & Doighter How Care Peivate Limited
Nates forming pari af

ke Ruancial statemenin for the year endid Atarch M. 2028

1 amouids in INR Afillioas, waless abtherwiie viutol)

f Al amowits in INR ARToRS, FEEE S

B11 Barrowings

Non Current

Secured

Term Loan
{rom banks
from others

Lss: Current maturity of fong term borrowings

Shert term borrowingy

Current iatunty of long term bumuwinga

B11 Provisiony

Non-current
Provirlan far empluyee beaeflts
Provision for grufuity

Corrent
Provision for emiployce beaefits
Provising for gratuily

BB1) Trade payables

disclosed beiow

(Reler aote (i) Ichow )

As on
March M, 203%

As un

Mareh M, 2024

016

0.0
[LRLY

nth

I.ll(h-

At on
March 3, 20248

As un
Abirch 30, 2034

1.3 I
L [JRA]
n.sn 06
"A0 Ay
AS Ay an

Plurch 31, 2028

Aurch M, 24

Trade payables
Quisianding ducs 10 micro and sinall enterpricss na3 6O
Ouwsianding dues 1o creditors ather than micro and sl enterprives wxT V82
.00 150
it 3
Trade payable agelng sy at March JJ. 1015 o
s tanshing fur fullosing perloml From due date of paymwnt
Uabilied Lusy than | year 1-2 years 2-3 years " Mure than X vewes Tutal
(1 MSME 060 082 [T W
(1) Others 020 0.3% O N7
(1) Disputed: MSME : -
(iv) Dusputed. Others . . . .
Fatnl .40 0.9 .10 5 z X7
Trade payable ageing w1 ot March 31, 2024 R
Quistustding fr fultuwlag poeriod from due dute of paymenl
Unbilled Less dlan 1 yeur 1.2 veurs 13 yesus AMnee ,m’_,g‘ Cirs Total
(1) MSMLE LEA n(3 . = TR
tind Others 0 M i 02 X
(i) Disputed- MSME = - -
(1) Disphited Otlwers . : ¥
[Total 111 21?7 ) - 3 ;.‘f_
S
I"i R S -




Beliee & Brighser [ome Care Private Limited
Netcs lereming part of the flnasclal statenients Ior ihe yeor caded NMarch 31, 7024

(All 1 i INR Millions_naless utherwive thatnd)
As na ™
March 3, RS Murch M, 2024
Bl4 Otber Rnaccial Nabilitles
Payabls o employees AL in
b. 16 310
As on As on
March 31, 2028 Morch M, 1024
B1S Otber curvent labitiles
12 f
Stalutory dues 012 ': ‘::
H - f
Advaiiees from cusiomers s S




Better & Brighter Home Cure Private Limited
Noles forming pari of the financial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2028

(At amounis in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

for the year ended
March M, 2025

for the yenr ended
March 31, 2024

B16 Revenue (rom operatlons
Sale of goods and services 867 V2R
Other operating Income
Business cnablenient fees Sg‘l); 8.3}
i i service . -
Pusiness sspoe 143.80 100.41

i Disoggregnted Revenue Information
Sct out below is the disaggregation of the Company's rev

e from contracts with customers by timing ol 1

ansfer of geods services

for the year ended
March 31, 2025

for (he year ended
March 31, 2024

Revenue from contencts with customers

Revenue from sale of goods and services
R6.74

92.08

-Recognised at a point in time
86.74

92.08

il Contract Balances

for the year ended
Muarch 31, 2025

for the year ended
Mareh 31, 2024

Trade receivables [refer note B3) 7236

Contract assely

-Unbilled revenue {refer note B7]
Caontract liabilities

-Advance from customers [refer note B 1 5]

25.40

1.36

0.0}

a Trade receivables generally have avernge credit periad of 30 days i respect of sales of gonds el services Trom the date of dentinind
as per contract, except lor cascs, where eredin terms are based on specifie anangement with he other paaty,

b Centract asscts are initially recognised for revenue carncd on account of contracts where revenue is recognised over the period of
time s receipt of consideration is conditional vn successful completion of performance cblipations ns per contract, Once the
performance obligation is fulfilled and milestonces for invoicing are achieved, contract assets are classificd to trade receivables,

¢ Contract liabilities include amount received from customers o deliver goods and services.

il Performance Obligation

for the year ended for 1he year cnded
March 3, 2028 Murch 31, 2024
Aggregate amount of the transoction price allocated 1o the perlormance . 001
obligations that are unsatisfied us of the end of the current year®

*The entity expects 1o satisfy the performance abligatons when (o as) the underlymg goods to which such pectatance obligations

relate are completed.

Iv Assets Recognised fram the Costs (o obitain or fulfil Contract with Customers

for the yeur ended
March 3, 2024

far the year ended
March 31, 2025

Inventenies (] RRIRY

W e
a{ GURUGRAM ;o )~ *



Betier & Brighter Home Care Privade Limited
Notes forming part of the financial stalemueats for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts in INR Millions, tnless otherwise stuted)

far the year ended
Mnrch M, 2028

for the yeor ended
March 3, 2024

| B17 Other Income

Interest on
- Income tax refund 0412 .07
Liabilivies Writticn Back - 0.29
Provision for bad debts no longer required 0.05 E
Miscellaneous income 0.4%8 0.1
0.55 0.46

fue the year eaded

for the year eaded

Mareh 31, 2028 Mlareh 31, 2024

B18 Purchases of traded goods
Purchases 52.73 i
B 52.73 37,10

far the year ended
March M, 2023

for the year ended
Muareh 31, 2024

B19 Changes in Inventories of stock In trade

Opening stock 2391 2570
Less: Closing stock 0.61 21.49)
179

23,30

for the yeur ended

for the yeur ended

March 31, 202§ March 31, 2024
B20 Employee benefits expense
Salaries and honus 13,49 1.7
Contribution to provident and other funds 0,04 0t
StafT wellare exponses (.09 02
11.59 L

for the year emled
Murch 31, 2025

for the year ended
Murch 31, 2024

B21 Finance costs
Interest expenses
Interes! on lerm loans 1410

007

(.00

0ot

for the year ended
Maorceh 31, 2028

for the year ended
March 31, 2024

B22 Depreciation and pmorlization cXpenses

Depreciation on propeity, plant and equipment 0.52




Better & Brighter Home Care Private Limited
Notea forming part ol the financiat stntements for (he year ended March 31, 2025

(Al amounts in INR Millivns. unless otherwise staied)

for the year ended for the yene ¢nded
NMarch 31, 2025 Mlarch 1, 2024
B23 Other expenics
Rent
- on building 007 0.08
Legal and professional expenscs 275 2.38
Information technolegy espenses 042 0.04
Travelling and conveyance CXpenses QORI (VK]
Fee and subscription (15 0.33
Rales & taxes 0.12 0.1%
Repairs and mainicnance
- to plant and machinery 0.26 008
Insurance .14 0.07
Advertisement Expense 116 0.05
Warehousing Cost 2.68 g
Telephone and communication expenses (.03 0.02
Printing and slationery 0.01 oM
Oflice expenses 0.07 .08
Power and fuel expenses 0.09 0.1
Loss on sale of fixed asscts 0.00 -
Bad dcbts 0.07 (.02
Busincss promolion, marketing and evenl expenses 989 9.92
LRD fees 2.81 0.67
Sules commission 1.25 291
Shipping charges- outward 4.26 9.60
Foreign exchange Tuctuation expense 0.81 015
interest expenses
Interest on statutory dues 0.01 0.00
Bank and other charpges 0.02 0.1
Miscellancous expenses 001 .00
Auditer's remuneration
- Stanutory Audit [ecs 0.21 3.20
- Tax Audit fees . 007
- Other services - 0.24
- Reimbursemcent of expenses (.00 0.0
27.80 36,72

B24 Earning per share (EPS)

The Company's Eamings per Sharc ("CPS") is determined based on the net profit auributable 10 the sharcholders of the company.
Basic earnings per share is computed using the welghted averuge number of shares outstanding during the yeur.

for the yeur ended far the yeae endeil

DNareh 31, 2028 Marceh 3L, 2024

Profiv/ (loss) autributable (o cquity holders of the company 19.72 13 6!

Calculation of weighted average number of equity sliares

Number of share at the beginning of the year RO,000) 80,000
Total cquity shares outstnding at the end ol the year 80000 R0.000
Weighted avernge number of equity shares in calculiting basie EI'S X0,000 RO),000
Weighted average number of shares for basic and duuted EPS 810,000 0,001
Basic camings per share (in INR) 246.48 195.15
Diluted camings per share (In INR) 246,48 195,15
Nowminal value of equity shares (in INR) mn in




.
Séiter & Brighter Ilome Carc Private Limited
Votes forming pari of the financlal sistenients for the year ended March 31, 2028

[ INR Millions, tsless otherwite stared)
Al i

| nics: .
e Dlulg"-lﬂ-‘ - :::’r:dl:i: :;:-1|mg fease aravgements fu its oifice premives There 1s mo cxcalaiion clues or lock-m permd. The fease i rencwable beyond the tem of the leake agneemer
The Company entcr '

with mutusl conscint of the parins.
A Lease pagmunts recegnized in the statement of Profil and Loss for the periad:

for the yeor ended  lor the year endg
March M, 1023 Mareh )1, 10

o Lease paymenis recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss for the period

0.7 o
Minimum lease paymenis

= "::'low is & compariton by class af the comrymg muounts aud fiaie vulue of the company's francial instruricats, othar than thore sith carrying smountt thal are reasonahle approximalio
 is

u. Sclowt
of foir vahues,
The following table detail the carrying amount and fast vatues of financial mstrumeris. Mareh 31, 20
VTR ‘OCH tue Faie va
FVYIRL Anortised covt| FYOCIH  Tatal eareying vatue!]
Particulars ! |
! 1
Financial masels » A i 22 1 11
Trade reecivables & | 425 13
Cash and cash equivalents 41; | ‘ Pl ot
Other financlal assets - nt .'. ; [ 7660 366
Toinl - 6.0 i
Floancial lisbilities ’
Bomowingy
- Shon term . . . . i
Trade payable . Lt I .80 Lk
Other financial liabilities - 610 - | Galfi ‘1 :
Tata) = ] 1.6 - | 296 | 5
March M, 20
I"srliculars ) FYTIrL Amortlsed cust FYOCI|  Total carrylng valn Falr val
Financial aysely
Trade receivables - 5600 - 2560 k3] [
Cash and caxh cquivaionts . LI : 3.0 3l :
Other linancia) avscis . |38 ! L8 | 5
Total . {INE] - l A[IREA RUN|
! !
! |
Financial llabiliries ! t
Bomuwings i
- Short 1crm . 0 In 1o | f
Trado poyoble ’ 450 | : 4,50 a1
Other finsncin! lisbilitics . A . Y10 ki
Toel _ — 7.7 | . 7.76 | 1.

The fair vatue of the Mnanclal assers and habllities is lnchuded ut the amonnt av s bcts 1he insiiment coul) e wachanged g currens ransacton tetween willing parties. ather than i a fereed
liguidation sale

b. Fair value hlerorchy
The table shown below analyses finaneial instrennents earried ot fir valw, by valuation weethod The differcn Tevels ave boen detined belows:
# Level ): quated prices (unadjusted) in active nekets for identical nssets or liatsthiics.

# Level 2: inpuix othey than quoted prices included within Level | that are obwervable for the assel or liability, cither dircetly (i e, as micesy or ndicetly (§ ¢, deiived from prices)
# Level 3: inputs for the assct or liabiliny that are not based on abeervahle msrkel datx (unobservable inputs}.

The following table shows the Levels within the hicravchy of financial and non-finaucial assets nod liaddises weasured at Gir valie on a recurriay basis st Morch 31, 2025 and March )1, 2624

Quaniitative disclosures fair value measurement hlerarchy for astets as ai March 31, 2025:

Particulary Dade uf vatuation Tolal Fair ‘,‘."_".’_'!!_._‘"“.'l‘.'.ﬂ'.""l'._-——-—:—-:
Quated prices hactive]| Sipawifican aliservabic Sigmficd
mirkels Inpes winhrse il
g
b= {hasil 1) theved ) {l.l‘_‘};'_J
Assels measured at fair value: o
FVTPL finaneial invesimenty
Quoted mutual funds V-Mar-23
(oo - -




Netter & Brighter llome Cure Privete Lhniicd
Notes (orming part of the (tnancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2028

A amwunts dn INR Millions. anm waateil)
Quaniitative disclasures falr value messnrement hierarchy for wasets us at March M, 2024:
[Particulars Davie of voloution Tatsl Falr value measars wing —
Quoted prices bn nctive] Shgnificant obsersubic Significant
marhriy inputs! unebservable
ll\pu!l
(1evel 1) dlevel 2) (Level 3)
Assets measured o1 fair value:
FVTPL Nannclal lavesiments et )
-Ate - - : : .
Quuted et Asnds '

There have been mo teansfers between Level | ond Level 2 during 1he ewrres firancul year

B27 Flzenchil risk mansgemsent cbjectives and pelicles

Rixk mansgement abjectives smd pollcles , ‘ . ‘ i .
The commgany is exposcd W varous risks in relation 1o financial instruinents. The pxan types of risks are mithet nsk, eredit rsk and bauidaty sisk. The conpony’s activities expose o o Ixquidity

risk and credit risk, This pote explaing the sources of risk wiiich the entity i exposcd w and how the cality runiges the risk and the related impact an the Ninancial staeiments,

Crvdit risk Li ,__'_‘"- vish

Cush wnd el eqnivalonts, fpude recemwnbles, Tinminl avects| Rorruwings, trade payibikis wod ot fieas il Jubvinic.

IRk

Expusure arlsing from
mcasired at amoined cosl

Rallistys caxh Mow

Measurcment Aging aralysis
[Management Thank dhepomits, Uiverssficstion of ssset bave and credit limits Avalaluly ul savaves of Mk
—

& Credit rsk
Crelit riak arises from cash and cash equivalenty, Irade receivobles. invesimeals carmwed al amwiipgst cose Al Usprosiis with anks snd tinanceal wstitubons

Credit plsk expowyre

Provislon for expecied credit losses

In respact 1o othet financial assets, 1he company Fllows a 1 2-m0ntis ¢apceive vacail s appros i 1he compan’s mimeameat dovs w6t foresi 4 auteral sk of st oF ceatil sk e i
the nature and credil worthiness of these Tinancia] assets Funiber, (e compriny dizn el obsered any kel deBadls i rcecsvng sl nncist osscb Terclore, Ok coeipam boy my

provided for any expected credit (03 o these fnancial meets exve for It rocenalslsy,

Murch 3. 202§

Partlculary Esthuated grons| Expected probablihy of| Expected credit]  Carrying umount
currying amuunt af defnult losses|  net uf Impalrment
defanli providing
|
Cash dopasas with banka 125 o, . ] 425
Teade and other receivabhes .68 0O, 0] W
Oty financial ssxely 102 ULAF' - .02
Murch M, 2004
Porticulars Extimated grass!  kxpested probabilhy ury Expecied credit]|  Carrying amount
carrying amnal af’ defautr! Ipesen|  met pf Qinpuirvent
defunll provision
Cash deposits with banks ja 0.00%)| . 320
Trade and other recelvables 2594 | 034 2940
Other financial assets (IR 0. o . 1.3

Foapecied eredit lost for trade receivables under stplificd appreack
As at March 31, i company ks cortain irady receisablos that have nol beert seiled by the cumtratual dire dinte e are meL con el 1o s pained Ve soetmts an e March 35 anaby by

the lengh of vinw paxt Jue, are
Murch M, 2018

Particalars Extinated grovs  bapested probability ol Fapected credit|  Curryving amoan
carrying smount default lowses| ot af impairment

dt'flll.l"" ||[o\h|oﬂ

Not die . 0.y . Bl
Not more than 6 months 7204 norg (I e
Mo than & montlis U6} A2 8T, 2 oM
e e —— -

Aaech Vi, 2024

Particulan Estinmted pross|  Expected peadsabiiny of| Expected oredit) Corpying smann!
earrylag amount al defanlt Inssis) net of mpairment
default’ ; pravidion
Not dug + ' —_—
Not mose then 6 months 01K, " )
2308 0Py | . 710%
Maore than & ronths SRl Vioi% o | 1 56

1
N orespect of Y " R . )
o e ) l’l:I'idc and other receivables, the COMPaNy is orprased e sienitmoarn cred CAMIEre e g probi of oo pantacs Baopwe sl o wterinin s TRovsgad ok Wil e ol et ey abeond
customet defay; . - . b

AU b ranagenent consIRT the trevst quabits of IEe 106 % e - 6 e o et duw e B el

The crodi i )
¢ RSk fof cush am) canh Cqusvabeiy s comsadvred neglieble, w1k RS L TR [ R A e R I R TE Y 1 PO T ) R A R T AR S B TR TN

Other financial pascls BEINE M ealnents aiv sl duc FIOm sev v count e pustics dimd Sas! G Tl o] e s alen £ 4ot e Gt 1y Conni foal s et s eedds a ity

of such assels it s ot pastdine 1o by gl




Retter & Brighter Home Care Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended Nareh 31, 2025

1t in INR Ailtions, unless atherwire srated)

e

[.lﬁ [

b. Ligquidity risk
Pruddent liquidity risk
hligations when duve
Mapagement monitors 1o _
mcﬂrk:: in which the entily operies In addwion,

nccessary 1o meet these,

Maturitics of financial Habilillss ]
The tables below analyse the compony's finaneial liabi

The amounts dischused in he table are e conirautua! undistoumod cosh ows,

management fmplics mamtainig sulficient cash .
Due to the nature of the business, the compiny nlainfums e -
Ning forcensts of the company's Tiquidity position and ¢ash and cash u«]ufwkn1us ol
e conpany’s Tiquidity nanagement pobey invalves

monituring balance sheel liquidity mtios against inlernal

lilics i pelovanl matunty goupings based on 1o contracioal maturitivs [or ail son-¢

crivative Hnamial lbilyics, ard

and marketable securitics mwd the availabulity of fumding thiough an sdeguate amoent of commated credit Digilitics w nwxt
ailsility i fureling by wesimannng availitlity wmser committed fcilities

It it of caprvivd cash Hows The company takes mito secoum the laguidity of
octing ensh Hhows in sujor cureencics and cunsidening the leved ol liquid assets
s external regulntury requinencnty and paintrining debl (inamcng plans.

Batanees due within 17 mostie cqual their camyme histances b3 the fmpact of discomnting o not siemlicun

March M, 2028
Particubirs Cus yving Amwuni 1ess than | sear | 1 -3 vear! Above ) vears Total
ar - - -
| Boqowings ) o i
180 180 ) !
Trade payabk o
Othwe tl"::ya:ml Liabalis (]G hi6 'l_ . f: 14
Total 1.9% 7.96 | - ] s
March V1, 2024
Parliculars Carrving Amounl Less thian | vear | 1~ X aeur Abuve 3 years | latal
Domrowings G0 016 o 06
Trede payable 4.30 450 . . :30
Other financial liabilitics 314 0 . ) 2 ?0
Tytal 176 116 - . 5

B28 Capital management paitcics nad procedures

The comgany’s capital management objectives are 1o ensure the company's ability o conlinve as @ goiry concem as well ag a pravid 1 bakinee hetween

Aaancial Mewbditiny amf bakimee sl

X . N (. il . Bt
elMiciency. In determining s copilol structure, company considers the robosiness of fuure cash (lows, ptental fuisling requirements for gram1h opportunRies aad araisiis, 1 cosl of copital

and case of access (o funding sowrces.

Management assesses the company's capital Tequirenients jo wder o mamtan an ellicient ascrall linancany siructure while asoading excessive leverage,

Tl wahes nitv account

subardination levels of the company’'s various ¢hsses of dobt The compuny wanages the capital stnacture sod makes adjusimwnis 1o icn tee light of eharges 1o cconomie conditrons and the rid
characteristics af the underlying asacts In order to iamiain of Jcdjust the capital Sicuare, the Company may adjieel e amount of divitenus pad w sharchobiers, retun capatal o sharcholbers

issuc new sharee, of s¢ll assels o reduce dobe

The anwunty managed as capital by he geoup for ihe reporting periods wndker revatw sre sumemsrod ax follows

As on A5 @
Particulars Mareh M, 2028 March M, 202
Tuta! bortowings a4
Less: Cash ond cash eyuinalents 418 10
Net debt _ {4.25) TR
Total equily o J00s YE
Tolal Capital 06,37 41T
Gearing ratio 0% o

B2% Related party disclosures
Nuines of the related particy snd related party relationship
Related partie nhere control exisly
u) Key Mansgement Personnc!
Prabhav Sharda
Rohit Goyal
Rahud Chusdhary

b) ving eontrol ovgr {he company
Globatbees Bramds Privare Luwted

Dhvcctos (weoe £ luee 1), 2000
Purector gw e 7 Mavch 26, 2024y
hewern fwee | March 26,2024

Tiolding Company

«) Enterprises over which key management personncl or their relatives anidior hohling company has sigaific il infloence,

Mertwki Foods & Mutrition Pyt Lty
DI’ Pharmacy Limiled
Heatthyhey Faods LLP




L ]
i:ﬂel' & Brighter Home Carc Privalc Linvired
iotes forming part of (he financia) statemeats for the year ended AMareh 31, 2024

W amounis in INR Atillions, unless othermise ctated)
e s —

| y und relied upon by the auditors «
WM“ he t::‘m: n:gmu-nl p.-i?mmi Enterpries huving conteal uver the comgpany Enterprises aver which key wiannaement
persanncl or thedr relatives wndd haliling
campany has slgaificant inlucney
At Ason AR Ay on Avon AY o
March 20, 2038]  Alarch 301, W24 March 3, 1028 March 31, 2024 Murch 31, 2024 Murch 31, 1024
pp————Tsp e = . : . s
Probhav Sharda b1 16 ) 5i ‘ * el ”.u
Sale of products and aervices : i ) ; i 18t
Merhaki Foads & Nuintion Pt Lid. : ) ; X 1734 ;
Healthybey Foods LLF - J i . ) '
Business support service-lacome . . {)41 : : : '
Globalbees Hrands Private Limited - - o . 0.31 021
Purchase of products and seryices s - . . 016 .
Busybees Lagistics Solutions - . ) el s
Merhaki Foods & Nutrition Pyi. Lid. . . . s n.n
Business Enablement Fees-Tncome % i’ - o 5 5.‘)‘1 R'J-;\
Merhaki Foods & Nutrition Pv1. Lid. . . : . IVN‘I s
LRD fees-Expense . . . - z's : .,.(,7
Merhaki Foods & Nutrition Pvi. Lid. . . . : it
Unbilled Revenue . . - x : '_‘6
Merhaki Foods & Nutnition Pvt Lid . . . - ol ]
P’E’]-.’Mtb’c:h:“"‘ ics Sul ():(b?l
s Logistics Sulutwns
Rmulzbks Balance - : - 019 11,58 17.95
Globulbees Brundy Private Limiled - a1 .
Healthyhey Foods LLP s [I8L]] 5
Merhaki Fuoads & Nutrition Pet Lid 7148 1708

B30 Disclosures under Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Develapuient Acl, 2006 B

Paribculars Aspn Adan
Murch A1, 1028 March 11, 2024

) The principal smownt and the inierest dug thereon (1o be showi separslely ) mm.'m-\mg unpand b any supplio ag 0 e end of eaeh accommling A RN

year. Iferest amount s Nil §P.Y. Naj

b) The amount of inferest paid by the buver in lemms of Section 16 of e Micio Staal] and Medinm Lrterpose Development Act, 2006, along -

with the amounis of the payimeot made 1o the supplier bayond the appninted day duning eacl accourtimy yoar

¢) The amount of interest due and payuble for the period of delay i making pagiment (s hich have been but beyond the appointed ay durng the
year) but withow adding the imerest apecificd under Micro Small and Medium Entaprise Developeent Aet, 2008

d) The amount of interest secrved wnd rematmiog ungaid at the e of cach QuEsHAling your

<) The anwunt of furber interest remaining dow aml payable even i the succeedmg years, wntit such date Whea e inigret dises 5 abuny wig
actually paid to the small eaterprise for the purpose of disallowancs As 2 doduct bl expendiire eoder sociion 23 ol e Micie Small and
Medium Enterprise Development Aer, 2006

The ministry of Micvo, Simall and Medwin enferprises liag issucd an oflice myvimarancuns il 26008 30K0X ek foeommenls ot tha Mivra and Sinoll Enterprses should mention 1 (et
sorrespondence with its customers the Entreprencurs Memorandvem Nunber us allocated ofler lihny al the Memorandum Based og the informvatinn availalile with the manageme i, there ane mo
over dues outstanding 10 micro and smalt emterprises 03 Jefined uider 1he Micio. Sl and Mediim Fotemrises Dowebopirent Acl, 2006 Funther, e company has st received any cham for
interes) from any supplier unde the said act.

33 Emplayec benefit obligations
Disclosure of graruity (non-funded)
The Company provides for graluity for employces m India as per the Paynweig of Ciratuty Act. 1972, Fiplayees wha are iy comtinuous sesvive for a period of 5 years wre ¢ligible for gratuty
The amount of gratuity payable on relireimentiennination is the employees last drawn hasic salury per moath comymled proportimiately for 1S days <alary nudtiplicg for the pumber of years of
SCTvice.

Movement In the lability recopnised in the balance sheet §s 25 uniler: —
Description A% B
) March 31, 2025 Mareh 3, 202
Present vahe of defined bene it obligation as a1 the start of the year (I It
Current service cost P o2
fnterest cost 0 III il
Actuanal Jossi{guiny meagmecd during 1he year -
Changes n financial assunmpaions 01 207
Changes in demagraphic assumplong ' .
Expeticnce varance IR W
Benefivs powd =
Past service cosl I
I'eesent value of defined benerit obliyating asal S cn({m.".—__'_ 1 189



Betrer & Basghter Heme Care Private Limited
Notes forming pari af the financial staremecnts for the year ended March 31, 2015

{41t amonnts in INR Mellions. waless othernise stated)

Chunges ln the Falr Vatue of Plan Assets
Description As on At on)
q March A1, 2024 Marﬂ_.!_l‘_z_t.lﬂ
Faar Valhuc of Plan Asscts ws of (he beginming : 5
Investmen! Income ] . )
Employer's Contribution )
Denefits Puid ) .
Retuen on plan awcts . excluding 4 recognised in nel IECTEM eapine
[¥Fair Value of Plan Avsciy as at Uhe end .
Amount recogaived in the statcment of profil and loss is a3 wnder: Jhesnc —
[Description Mareh M. 2028 March 31, 2024
0ns 020
g el an 01
| fmereat cost . .
Pt service coll . .
Aclunrial boasHesin} oI 'R}
[Amount recosnized In the statemient of profil amd loss 5 ]
Current / Non-currenl bilurcation —
s As As an
Deseription March M, 2028 March M1, 2014
Current Benefil Oblgation oo bl
Nun - curren) flenclit Oblation L L
Liability recopnived fu Kalance Sheet LA 2
Amount recognised in adber cemprehensive income:
Descriprioa Avon Aton
— Narch 11, 2023 March )1, 2004
Amount recognised in OCI, beginning of the year ' B
Actuarial kas/(gain):
change in financial azsumpiron 1N i
change i demogmphic avumptions " '
experience vanance (1 e Actual HeC V8 assung ) 12 3l
Retum on plan asseis. exatiding ainmuM recormined i net inferead YN - =
Amaount recognived In OCH, emd ol thw year {0.08) LI
Telal Defined Benehit Costi{Imcome) included in Profit & Loss and Other € amprelientive biwimne
Descriplion As on Avon
Mareh 3, 2025 Murch 11, 2024
Amount recognirad i Profit und loss, End of Penond 0N iy
Amown recopized i Other Comprehensive Icome. Ed of Period LN | H
Total Net Deflncd Benelit Cost/ Income} Iecognized a) Praiodd-Epd EL 144 |
Actuarial assumptions
[Dcscripllan ) At an Ay i
March 31, 20033 March 31, 2024
lfmounl rate [IXE A T 15
Future solary increase 10) (%) 10 P

De raphic assumptions
Moriality

1AL {2002-2001 1)
g

1AL uuu-!uuu]
Vihraate

Employee lumnver / Withdrawo) rate
Retrement ape

i

SR yyuis

e
SN vepin

Eapected Cath Now for nest ten years

As
Murch Y0, 1028
Year-2026 1 S0
Year-2027 i3
Yecar-2028 03
Year-2029 Bt
Year-2030 a3t
[Year-2001 10 Year 2035 url |
Defined Benelin Obligation by Participant Statas
Ason
b
Actives Muarch M, 201
Vested Deferreds
Mﬂ.‘l‘t i
Total Defined Benefit OBl ali X

Semsitivits anabyvais

D fined hencfit wbligstion - Drecomm e LI s per s
Delined benef ofliganen - vy tat = 10 hanes pows
Delned bene it obhganon - Sulaey caaabion e < |0 Phesis it
Defincd bewefit chligation - Salary evcaloton raic - 170 hysie Ot
Ui et bhysaian  Wihdawal sare « 1is) Bases pswiils
|‘}‘fIH:~_-:'I_I.w1u".-l A g . - Wikl frew Al rals o BOAY brgaia sty

M FTCICRISED 2




Brticr & Brighice J1Oms sa1e 5 jaroim .

Notes forming part of the flonncial statements for fhe year ended Marvh 1, 2018

‘ 1 i INR Mititons, wnleee otberwise staicd) R T
[4.{ —
Avernge Duratios

231 Segment reporting

Wrighted svomge duration of the plan v 3 RO wenrs.

The Company i primarily engaged in the bissiness of mamfucturing umd tradeng of’ hurs wnd pervonl ere prducts, which e per lodian Accounting Standard < 108 on ‘Opernting Segment is
congidered 10 be the caly reporiable segment.

B33 Kry Financlal Ratles

Tor the yenr ended fur ie yenr emiled

ot March 32025 Murch 31, 2024 Clurtige 1w % {EERA 0 (ETRNADECImer SRR 1328

Curemt 1o X7 6T 12% Primanily duc to jecrease in curvent asscts of the company during the year.

Ueit Equity ntio . .00 e Prnarily doe ta repayment of koan sad inceenscd gty a8 M ycar end.
aae, FEmBLlY duy W iecase il prafitabality of e compem ot o e

Debt sorvice coviage atio 12,739 55 1% 9t BITZ3% e e debr T

Retum on Equity (%) 02 0 W% % -

Inventory Temover it (3l 410 5% Primasdy due 10 degicase i iaventory os at yeur end

Trade Receivables Tumover ratio 3161 163 _i8% Msmarily due 1o incrensed tracks receivable as at yeor end.

Teads Payablea Tumover mtio PR 6 40 St Due (o ncrensed puichases during the current year.

Net Capital Tumover Ratio 208 204 Y -

Net profit margin (%) 13,71% 15 55% A2% -

Return on Capitai Employed (%) 37.40% .12% b

Rewm on Investment L0 1) I Y% (% -

Detalled explanation «f ratios

Curreal Ratia
The Currenl Rutio is 2 liquidity mutio that measures a Conyriny’s ability fo pay shom-tcom ohlygatsns ee thoae i withi ne yome It is ealculined hy dividing e cusreni nssels by camen
liabilitics.

Debt Equity Ratis
The matio is incd 10 cvatuate o Company’s financial leverage 11 is # measiss né the dewee 1 which s Conpery s frsimeng os opvral oon thiotgh debi veras w olly gwaad fnds N
cakculated by dividing a Company”s 10tal deln by its sharehwlder's aguity

Debt vervice coverage rotio
The Debt Service Coverage fatin (DSCR) reaswtes the sbifity of a companty 1 use it operaning inewac 1o repay abt s dett obhgations, inchiding repiyment of principal and inicrest on borh
short-term and long-term debt. 11 is calculated by dividmg the eamings before mletustnun-cash operaling expembinare and Las by finance cost plus priveipal repaynsent of deby,

Refurn or Equlty
Retum on Equity (RoE) v o measure of profiaability of a Company expecssed in percentage. § s ¢akulnied by dividing peofilflons atter tan for 1hy ol by averaes Fauity lunds ereployed
during the period. ‘ A

Inventory Torpover ratia
Ieventory Temover is the mumbcr of times u Conmpuny sells umd replucs vs invewory diring a period. 18 1€ culeubied by dividing tonwver by nverige sventary

Trade Recelvables Turnover ratie
The above ratio i used 10 quaniify a Company’s cMMectivencas i collecting it iwveivabley or money awed by custoners, The Tl sbwe

: "  Bove well a Conmuny (ses g amssaes the coedil i
extends to cusiomers and how quickly thal short-ere dehe is colleciod nr ps paid £ 1 cslealibod by diwvidhag Nt Crodi sabis by averape e I s fhe s
¥

ek e egitbleg

Teade Payabics Turnaver rutio
The accounts payable tumover mlic shows mvestors how many Lms pue il o COmpaay pys its aceonnts payable [n b words. 1he malar measires

: ' ' : : o
supplices. 1 is caleulmed by dividing ner credit purchases by aserage trowke payabhe the spead ab which p company pays

Net Capital Tornover ratio

T measures ihe eatity's ability to generala sakes per rupee of bongrerm imcstinent A igher caio isdicates beter yiilizatmn of long

dividing tumosee by Working capital torm funds of owners and the lesmders. 14 cafeulied b

Net Proflt Murgin (%)

The mel profit margn i eyual b how much e sicome o profitiv praerated a3 3 pocemtaze of il inconn: 1 eat i) by i i
Rl by didivg the pralin b ey Fair Ty bl ioine

Return on Capital Emploved

mm Canpisl n ;. : - v i
Retum on Capital Employad [ROCTY o 3 financia’ ranio that mes. ios o Company's peafiabiliy jad ihe

M Wil wlin
’ AP Bl . B Bl
Company v pencrn N profis from s cepiab It calioulal ‘

L T 0 0ad e o 5 N S
Lot b(:ll‘«r\' LREPGarg Beres b g [NE TR TYOIT i : ’ I other oo e Bl et s ha -
- ADG e oy capilal coyleyod dunug the pmirnl




tlier & Kgighter Home Care I'rivate Limlied
sles forming part of the Mnancial sislemends for the yoar ended Aarch 31, 2025

W amicnnis in INR Millions, unlees ofherwice stored)

t wment , . . . . .
gty "-llugm;( (RCH) bs a fimcial mno vecd 1o eaboudane e beue it an insaxtie will reeeive in eclition ke tetr imvestnnit ¢ost 1 i pist commanly menanod i el ineouw diviloed by
Retum on inves

the original cupital cast of the investent The bighut the rutin, the grearce e It cnrm)

niingent liabilitien ) )
a3 gwll:';:;i::i:‘:m‘;:cbled when there is o passible pbligalion nrisipg i past esenls, e cxistenee of wineh will be vnndinned only by ihe nccurrence of ran-oecurrence of one o nure
04l Inge

in fubuse eveats not wholly within the control of the firm or 4 present ohligativn tat arises from past events where I} s cither ot probable that an outttnw of resourees will be reguired Lo
uncerain . \
seitle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannor be made

Avin Marel 30, 2025 As on Staren ),
2024

Claims agalat ihe firm not ackaowledged as dels 0.0% 00K

Indireet 1ax maticrs

{i) It is not practicable for the firm to estimate the limimgs of the cash flows, if any. in respect ol ltr ibose pending resolution of the respective proceedings ax it is determinable only un receipy

of judpements/ decisions pending with vasious foruma/authoritics. ‘ . ‘ o . ,
(ii) The firm have reviewed all ity pending Litigations and proceedings and has mdequalcly provided for where provisions are required or digcloscd as contingent liabilitics where spplicable, in i
financlal statements The firm does tiol expect the outcume of these proccedings 10 biave a malerially adverse effeet on its financiol statenents

838 The Code on Social Sceurity, 2020 (*Code’) relating 10 employee benefits during cnmployment and postemploviment benefits reoeived Presidential assent in Sepreder 2020 ‘nu«( ochs By oen
published in the Guzette of hidia. However, the date on which the Cods will come intw cfficet has nol been notificd, The Conysny will assess the ampact of the Coule when it cones o wifeet

and will recard any related mpact in the period when the Code becomes ¢flective,

BI6 Other statutory information

i The Company does not have any Benanu property. where any procecding hos been iritind or pending agamstabe Company for tlding any Beranw propeny
T The Company has no transactions with companies sinick ofFunder secton 2A8 of the Companice Act, 201 3 o scetion $601 of Companics Act, 1956
1§ The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which s yeb 1o b eegistered wili ROC deyom! the stimutary perind
tv The Company has not traded or invested in Cryplo currency or Vol Cumency duri 1 dhe finane il yeat

v The Company has not advanced of kaned or uiveated funds 10 any other persont s) of CitityCas) L ancluding Torcien entitivs U lntcsedtanes) winls the umdesstand g that il lstermwaliary skal),
(o) direcily or indirecily kend or fovess in other persons o cniities identiled i iy nuinie whatsaever fry wr o belsafr ol e vaguny ( Ditanale Denelicaries) or
(b) provide any puarmnse, security o the like lo or on belalf of the Ultinmate Bemeficwnes

vl The Company bas not received any fund from any person( 8) or entity( is) , including Koncygn omilics | Eunding Party) with the widersaanding { whether recorded n winting or otherwise] that the
Company shall:
(a) dirceily or indircetly lend or invest in other persons or entities idemificd in any manocs whatsoever by or on betial [ of the Funding Marty { Ullimate Benciiciarics) or
(b} provide uny guirantee, sceumity vr the like on behalf of the Ultimute Borwe e anies

vil The Company docs not e any such transaerion whicl iy non recondesd in e books ol secumes thant ass boen sivremlercd or disclimed 45 icon duriag 1he year it fas wssossmcals undye
the Income Tax Act, 1961 ( such as, seurch or sun ey of any other elevant povisions of the Iivons Tax Act, 196

vili The Company is not declared witful defiulier by any bank or finunca tnvtitwson ar govermment or day poveriment auilbority

Ix Compliance with nunber of tayer of campanies as per Companics Act, 2013 «
The company has complied with the number of Layers preseribed unider chamse (K7) ol section 2 of fhe At fead w ith 1he Companics {Restneion on wumber af Layers) Rules, 207,

z The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an ACTORMIINgG inpact on current finane ul yuar.

8} The Company has not revalued its Propery, Plant and Equipment during the cuerenr Jinaneal yeor
€l The company has used the borrowingx from financial institutons o ihe speific purpose e which st was saken at the halance sheel diile,

I 1¢n'm of our repant allached For and on hehall of the Boanl of Directon
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